Ve N
axy OXY USA INC.
W’

Box 50250, Midland, TX 79710

Scott E. Gengler March 10, 1993
Engineering Advisor

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Jerry Sexton

Re: Mechanical Integrity Test
Skelly Penrose B Unit #54
Section 9, T-23-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Jerry

OXY USA Inc. has recently became the operator of the Skelly
Penrose B Unit and is in the process of testing each injection well
on the unit for mechanical integrity. On February 5, 1993, a
mechanical integrity test was run on the Skelly Penrose B Unit #54
which is an inactive water injection well. The NMOCD was notified
of this test but did not witness the test. Attached for your
records is a copy of the pressure chart from the test.

If you should have any other questions about this well, please
feel free to call me at (915) 685-5825.

Sincerely,

Scott E. Gengler
Engineering Advisor
Western Region

enclosure

cc: S. Nichols

An Occidental 0il and Gas company
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